
   

 

Market Notice #24-08MN             March 4 2024 

 

 

 

 
Market Notice 
 
TO:                 Cboe Digital Trading Privilege Holders and Participants 
 
FROM:            Cboe Digital Market Operations Department 
 
NOTICE:    #24-08MN 
 
DATE:            March 4, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:     Notification of Futures Block Trade Functionality 
 
 
This Market Notice serves to notify Cboe Digital Exchange, LLC (“Cboe Digital” or “Exchange”) 
Trading Privilege Holders that effective today, March 4, the Exchange will begin accepting Block 
Trades in its margin futures products. 
 
Block Trades must be submitted in accordance with Exchange Rules 601 and 603. Prior to 
submitting Block Trades, firms are required to designate at least one Authorized Reporter by 
completing the below forms and sending to Digital.Membership@cboe.com. Parties to a Block 
Trade, as well as Authorized Reporters for a Block Trade, are obligated to comply with the 
requirements set forth in Exchange Rules 601 and 603. Any party to, or Authorized Reporter for, 
a Block Trade may be held responsible by the Exchange for noncompliance with those 
requirements. Exchange functionality currently requires that only employees of Clearing Members 
can be Authorized Reporters. 
 
Cboe Digital Exchange Block Trade EDRP Authorized Reporter Registration Form 
Cboe Digital Exchange Block Trade EDRP TPH Grantor-Grantee Reporting Form 
 
Please refer to our Futures Block Trades webpage for more information. 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact Cboe Digital Market 
Operations at digital.market.operations@cboe.com. 
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